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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 K STREET NW
WASHING TON DU . 20461

July 19, 1979
CERTIFIED MATL
RETUREN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. James G. Reynolds, President
American Bakeries Company

76 Westminster Street
Providence, Rhode Island 02903

Re: MUR 980
Dear Mr. Reynolds:

This is in reference to your letter dated
June 19, 1979, regarding the above-captioned matter,

Section 441lb(a) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act prohibits political committees such as yours
from accepting contributions from a corporation and
section 100.4(a) (1) (iii) of the Commission's Requlations
would include free office space within the meaning of
contribution. As noted previously, your committee
listed two in-kind contributions from Kates Properties,
Inc., one for $170.00 on October 2, 1978, and cne for
$67.43 on November 8, 1978. Mr. Kates has advised us
that he converted this rent to his personal contribution
through a transaction with Kates Properties, Inc., in
December, 1978. The Commission wishes to advise you
that the forebearance of rent by a corporation for
such a period can be an in-kind contribution in
violation of section 441b for which civil penalties
may be imposed.
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However in view of the circumstances of this matter,

the Commission has determined to_take no further action
and close the file, 1If you have any questions, please
gontact Victor Sterling, the attorney now assigned to
this matter, at (202) 523-4175.

. 3274/ %)

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




CERTIFIED MATL
RETURH RECHIPT REQUFSTED

Mr. James . Neynolds, Preasident
hmerican Nakeriea Conpany

T6 Westninater Street

Providence, Rhode Iasland 02903

Re: ."‘FII_]R 98N

r. Reynolds:

This is in reforence to your letter dated
19, 1977, recardino the above-captioned matter.

Eeection 441k(a) of the Faderal Election Carpaian

hot nrohibits political cormitterss such as yours
fron accepting contributdons from & corporation and
gection 100, 4(a) (1) (iii) of the Commisaion's Reculations
would include Freo office space within the meaning of
ontribution. As noted previcusly, your committee
lizted two in-kind contributions from Xates Proparties.

C nne for 5170.00 on October 2, 1978, and one for
S 07.43 on loverber £, 1978. HMr. Kates has advised us
that he converted this rent to his personal contribution
vhronah a transaction with Rates Properties, Inec., in
peconber. 17978, The Cormmiission wishes to advise vou
that the Forechearance of rent by a corporation for
such a period can be an in-kind contribution in
violation o section 441b for which civil penalties
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However in viow of the circumstances of this matter,
the Cormmission has determined to take no further action
and close tthe file. 1I1If you have any cuestions, please
contact Viector Sterling, the attorney now assigned to
tiiis makter, at (202) 523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
reneral Counsel

.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1025 h SIREET S W
WASHING TON DO 20361

CERTIFIED MAIL July 19, 1979
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Henry E, Kates, President
New England Financial Group

144 Westminster Street
Providence, Rhode Island 02903

Dear Mr. Kates:

This is in reference to your June 27, 1979 letter
regarding the above-captioned matter,

Section 441b(a) of the Federal Election Campaign

Act prohibits corporations from making contributions
to political committees and Section 100.4(a) (1) (ii)
of the Commission's Regulations would include free
office space within the meaning of contribution.

As noted previously, Reynolds for U.S5. Senate
Committee listed two in-kind contributions for rent
from Kates Properties, Inc., one for $170.00 on
October 2, 1978, and one for $67.43 on November 8,
1978. You have advised us that you converted this
rent to a personal contribution through a transaction
with your corporation, in December, 1978. The
Commission wishes to advise you that the forebearance
of rent by a corporation for such a period can be an
in-kind contribution in violation of Section 441lb for
which civil penalties may be imposed.

However in view of the circumpstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
and close the file. If you have any questions, please
contact Victor Sterling, the attorney now assigned to
this matter, at (202) 523-4175.

Slnce:elyr

wllllam . daker
General Counsel




CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURM RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. llenry Kates, President
Aoy Fngland Pinancial Croup

144 Yestrinster Street
Providence, Phode Island 02903

Re MUR 930

R

oar YMy. ¥Yates:

Thia is in reference to your June 27, 1979 latter
recarding the above captioned mattar.

Section 441b(a) of the Federal Rlection Campalgn
Act prohilLits corporations from making econtributions
to political comnittees and Section 100.4(a) (1) (ii)
ol the Commission's Redqulations would include freo
office space within the meaning of contribution.

As noted prefiously, PReynolds for U.5. Senate
Corgrittee listed two in-kind contributions for rent
‘rom Rates Froperties,. Inc., one for 5170.00 on
Natober 2. 197R. and one “for 567.43 on tovembher 8,
197%, You have advised s that vou converted this
rent Lo a sersonal contribhution through a transaction
with your cursoration, in December, 1878. The
Commission wishes to advine you that the forzhearance
of rent L'y a corporation “for such a period can be an
in-%kind contribution in violatinn of Section 441b for
which civil penalties may be imposed.

llowaver in view of the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
and cleose the file. If you have any questions, please
contact Victor Sterling, the attorney now asaigned Lo
this akker., at (202) 523-4175.

fincerely.

illiam C. 0ldaker
neneral Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Reynolds for U.S. Senate MUR 980
Kates Properties, Inc.

CERTIFLCATION
I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 18,
1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 30 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the General
Counsel's Report dated July 9, 1979, regarding the above-
captioned matter:
1. Take no Further action against the Reynolds
for U.5. Senate Committee and Kates Properties
Inc.

Close the file; and send the letters attached
to the above-mentioned report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikeng,

Tiernan, McGarry, Thomson and Harris.

Attest:

o

. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:
Clrculated oiy 48 Rour vote basis: -




MEMORANDUM TO: “large Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 280

Please¢e have the attached Ceneral Counsel's Report

on MUR 230 distributed to the Commission on a 40 hour
tallv basis.

Thank you.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
July 9, 1979

In the Matter of
Reynolds for U.5. Senate MUR 98B0 (79)

Committee
Kates Properties, Inec.

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

BACKGROUND

On June 11, 1979, the Commission found reason to believe
that Reyneolds for 0.5. Senate Committee (the "Committee") and
Kates Properties, Inc. violated 2 U.S5.C. §441b(a) in
connection with two in-kind contributions. Kates Properties,
Inc. was reported by the Committee as having made two contri-
buticns for rent: one on October 2, 1978 for 5170., and a
second on November B, 1978 for $64.43. The candidate, James G.
Reynolds, responded for the Committee on June 21, 1979. Henry E.

Kates, President, responded on June 27, 1979, (Attachment I)

DISCUSSION

In Mr. Kates' June 27, 1979, response he states that "Since
Kates Properties, Inc. owed me $119,479.77 as of November 30,
1978, I reduced that debt by 237.43... in December of 1978."
While rental payments are usually made at the beginning of a
monthly rental period, in this case there was no written lease
stating when rental payments were due. The possibility is
raised, therefore, that prior to the time Mr. Kates reduced

Kates Properties, Inc. debt by $237.43 the corporation may




have provided the Committee with two in-kind contributions by
its forebearance of rent collection.

Since Mr, Kates stated in his response that he assumed the
Committee's rent as his contribution in December, 1978, which
was prior to the first Commission letter to the Committee on
January 29, 1979, and in view of the small amount of money
involved, we recommend that no further action be taken against
the respondents. Instead, we think it appropriate for letters
to be sent to respondents which would advise them that such
situations may indicate violations of §441b and that penalties
may be imposed.

RECOMMENDATION
1. Take no further action against the Reynolds for U.S. Senate

Committee and Kates Properties, Inc.

2. Close the file; send the attached letters.

tdeottie)

Date William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

7/ rg

ATTACHMENTS

1. Letters from Respondents
2. Letters to Respondents




AMERICAN BAKERIES COMPA NY

FROVIDENCE OFFICE

JAMES G.REYHOLDE CE:
WICE PRESIDENT A WLETHMINATCN STHRCLT - 11%2 FLOORA
PROVIDCNCC.RHODEC SLAaND O2903

A0 &F - AFTO

June 19, 1979

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

RE: MUR 980

Dear Mr. QOldaker:

I am angered by your letter of June 13 to Mr. Young
in which you state that he has an opportunity to Jemonstrate
that no action should he taken against him.

When this matter first arose in late January, I responded
promptly to investigate the nature of the contribution. The
matter was then designated 55Vi/78-26, and [ was instructed
to discuss the matter with Mr. Bill Coppel at the Commission.

I did so immediately and acted promptly, with the understanding
that if the contribution was in fact corporate, I would repay it,

but if it was in fact personal, that would be the end of the matter,
I received a written acknowledgement that the contribution was in
fact personal and forwarded this information to the Commission.

I did not solicit the contribution personally, nor do I enjoy
a personal friendship with the donor, who is a respected member
of the Providence business community.

I understand further, in conversation with Ms. Cummings
of your office, that you have written the donor, Mr. Kates, re-
questing documentary evidence to support his statement. It dis-

turbs me greatly that you have apparently chosen not to accept
his word.




Mr., William C. QOldaker

Page Two
June 19, 1979

Frankly, I don't understand the federal purpose being
served by your pursuit of a $237 matter some four months after
it was understood here to have been resolved, We were outspent
four -fold by a multimillionaire, eighteen-year incumbent in a
non-election and would very much like to think that we are entitled
to return to our private lives.

Since rely,

7
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MUR SB80(79)

Henry E. Kates

In your Pebruary 5, 1979 letter to Mr. James G,
Reynolds you state "... I dutifully reimbursed
the corporation for its rent in the amount

of $237.43."

a. If this reimburgsement was made by check please
submit a copy of both sides of the check.

b. If this reimbursement was not made by check
please state the date the reimbursement was made.

Is Kates Properties, Inc. the landlord of the
building where Roeynolds fFor U.S. Scnate Committee
maintained cffices? If not, who is the landlord
and what is your relationship to this landlord?

Please submit a copy of the lecase between Reynolds
for U.5. Senate Committee and its landlord for the
rental of the Committen's office space.
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New England _ Henry E. Kctes
G-Mdul(}rnup | n-...dml;:'

Prowience, LI 079013
401 751-8400

June 21, 1979

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 980
Dear Mr. 0Oldaker:
In response to questions submitted to me by your letter of

June 13, 1979, I submit the following answers:

l. b. BSince Kates Properties, Inc. owed me $119,479.77
as of November 30, 1978, I reduced that debt by $237.43
on Ehe boocks of Kates Properties, Inc. in December of
1978.

2. During the period in question, Kates Properties, Inc.
the landlord.

There was no written lease.

Sixcerely, ?
% /) €3

Henry E\ Kates

HEK: rmd




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 K SIREET N.W
WASHINGTON, [0, 2046 )

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. James G. Reynolds, President
American Bakeries Company

76 Westminster Street
Providence, BRhode Island 02903

Re: MUR 980

Dear Mr. Reynolds:

This is in reference to your letter dated
June 19, 1979, regarding the above-captioned matter.

Section 441lb(a) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act prohibits political committees such as yours
from accepting contributions from a corporation and
section 100.4(a) (1) (iii) of the Commission's Regulations
would include free office space within the meaning of
contribution. As noted previously, your committee
listed two in-kind contributions from Kates Properties,
Inc., one for $5170.00 on October 2, 1978, and one for
$67.43 on November 8, 1978. Mr. Kates has advised us
that he converted this rent to his personal contribution
through a transaction with Kates Properties, Inc., in
December, 1978. The Commission wishes to advise you
that the forebearance of rent by a corporation for
such a period can be an in-kind contribution in
violation of section 441lb for which civil penalties
may be imposed.

However in view of the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
and close the file. If you have any questions, please
contact Victor Sterling, the attorney now assigned to
this matter, at (202) 523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. 0Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 Kk STREET NW
WASHINGTOMN 120 XA

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIFT REQUESTED

Mr. Henry E. Kates, President
New England Financial Group

144 Westminster Street
Providence, Rhode Island 02903

MUR 980

Dear Mr. Kates:

This is in reference to your June 27, 1979 letter
regarding the above-captioned matter.

Section 441b(a) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act prohibits corporations from making contributions
to political committees and Section 100.4(a) (1) (ii)
of the Commission's Regulations would include free
office space within the meaning of contribution.

As noted previously, Reynolds for U.S. Senate
Committee listed two in-kind contributions for rent
from Kates Properties, Inc., one for $170.00 on
October 2, 1978, and one for 567.43 on November 8,
1978. You have advised us that you converted this
rent to a personal contribution through a transaction
with your corporation, in December, 1978. The
Commission wishes to advise you that the forebearance
of rent by a corporation for such a period can be an
in-kind contribution in wviolation of Section 441b for
which civil penalties may be imposed.

However in view of the circumstances of this matter,
the Commission has determined to take no further action
and close the file. If you have any questions, please
contact Victor Sterling, the attorney now assigned to
this matter, at (202) 523-4175.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




&
a New England
Financial Group

14 Wastrminster 51
Provickence, BRI, 02903
401 7518400

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR 980
Dear Mr. Oldaker:

In Peﬂpcnse tn questions submitted to me by your letter
June 13, 9, I submit the following answers:

R E
as of HNo
on tnp boo
1978,

T

rties, Inc. owed me $119.4
I reduced that debt by %23
rﬁ?\til o : :ﬂi'- 1n -"IP.F'ET-'FFH

$ 8 ] ]
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ouestion, Kates Properties

Sincerely

(=i

Henry E\ Kates

HEK:rmd




Mr., William . Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Tlection Commission
1325 K Street, MN.V.
Washington, DC 20463




AMERICAN BAKERIES COMPANY

L 1 ¥
JAMES O. RMEYNOLDS ROVIDENCE CFFICE

VICE PRCSIDEMNT 7TE WESTHMINSTIER STREET - 11°= FLOOR
FRAOVIDENCE, RHODE 13LAND DOZ2B03
TR 42-A2T 0

June 19, 1979

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D, C. 20463

RE: MUR 980 gﬁéﬂu
*

Dear Mr. Oldaker:

I am angered by your letter of June 13 to Mr. Young
in which you state that he has an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against him.

When this matter first arose in late January, I responded
promptly to investigate the nature of the contribution, The
matter was then designated 55Vi/78-26, and I was instructed
to discuss the matter with Mr. Bill Coppel at the Commission.

I did so immediately and acted promptly, with the understanding
that if the contribution was in fact corporate, I would repay it,

but if it was in fact personal, that would be the end of the matter.
I received a written acknowledgement that the contribution was in
fact personal and forwarded this information to the Commission,

I did not solicit the contribution personally, nor do I enjoy
a personal friendship with the donor, who is a respected member
of the Providence business community,

I understand further, in conversation with Ms. Cummings
of your office, that you have written the donor, Mr. Kates, re-
guesting documentary evidence to support his statement. It dis-
turbs me greatly that you have apparently chosen not to accept
his word.




Mr. William C. Cldaker
Page Two
June 19, 1979

Frankly, I don't understand the federal purpose being
served by your pursuit of a $237 matter some four months after
it was understood here to have been resolved. We were outspent
four -fold by a multimillionaire, eighteen-year incumbent in a
non-election and would very much like to think that we are entitled
to return to our private lives.

Sincerely,

?/ qf};/é@,k 2
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Mr, William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20463




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N W
WASHING TON, [D.C. 20463

June 13, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Henry E. Kates

Mew England Financial Group
144 Westminster Street
Providence, RI 02903

MUR 980

Dear Mr. Kates:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
ieral Election Commission has found that Kates Properties’',
- may have violated certain provisions of the Federal
ion Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
i1fically it appears that Kates Propertieg two in-kind
ibutiuns to Reynolds for U.S5. Senate, one on October 2,
1978 for $170 and one on November 8, 1978, for 3567.43, is
in violation of 2 U.5.C. § 441b(a) which prohibits
corporations from making contributions to a political committee.
We have numberad this matter MUR 980.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
hat no action should be taken against you. Please submit
factual or legal materials which you believe are
evant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
please submit answers to the enclosed
questions|. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter axpeditiously. Therefore, your response should ke
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202/523~-4060.




to: Henry E. Kates

This matter will remain confidential in accordance

with 2 U.85.C. Section 437g(a) (3)(B) unless you notify
che Commission in writing that you wish the investigation

to be made public

If vou intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please have such counsel se notify us in writing.

,,—\_

William C ULﬂ1kv"
CGeneral Lﬂdn el
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MUR 980(79)

Questions to Mr. Henry E. Kates

In your February 5, 1979 letter to Mr. James G.
Reynolds you state "... I dutifully reimbursed
the corporation for its rent in the amount

of $237.43."

a. I1f this reimbursement was made by check please
submit a copy of both sides of the check.

b. If this reimbursement was not made by check
please state the date the reimbursement was made.

Is Kates Properties, Inc. the landlord of th
building where Reynolds for U.S. Senate Committce
maintained offices? If not, who is the landlord
and what is yvour relationsiiip to this landlord?

Please submit a copy of the lease between Reynolds
for U.S5. Senate Committee and its landlord for the
rental of the Committee's office spacse.




CERTIFIZU MAIL
WETUR] _WICELPT REQUESTEI

Ir. Henry 2. Kates

woaw Hndland Financial Sroup
L44d wWanbillasakar Streat
Providonce, BRI 02903

R iUR 9350

wGar Mr, hhacesn:

ia3ed on ifnforauation ascertained in the normal coursa
D Qurlrfln; oul its supervisory reapongibilities, the
Faderal slecclon Coremmission has fouand kaat €Aatas Propartcios,
Id2. iy uase violateda certain osrovisisas of the Federal
lazeing Cuapaign Act of 1971, an nmadded ("the Act").
rarardficaliy Lt aneara that <aens Properkies two in-kind
WONEYLdiaan3 v aynolas for U.5. Senats, one an debabar
Lvdd sor 3171 ani oaa oa loveabar f, 13748, Edor 367,131, &4

Liy violaklon of 2 U.5,.2,. 4 443ib{a) whiioeh proanhdbite

7
3
mMrspdations Lfrow caking contributions v a mlitical oo
1+ ave aluabared cnis mabbtar R 9.0.
We have numbered this matter “MUR 930.
a2l bowe 026, Yad LAave an aonort L“tj.t':' Ly demoastracn
G2 sczion saonula be kakan agiiast yaa. Plaeaase subuik

faccial or ital acaerials waion youa halisve amo
co the Coowmidssion's analyais of tiis maktoer.
lAadiditioanslly, please subnit answers to bae anclosad
{125L10a35] . e 1W9rodsriace, scatereantsd hhouald we ubmictod
d2r 22c0.

dar vonndssion is unlder a -laky invescivate this
mbter 2aocaitiously. Toaarciora, yoar tasponsa shodld be
Gaunitcees wathin tan jays after your roceiost of
noclfizacion.

Foyd hlavea any queations, slease contact larcie
=he staff mowmbar assigned to this matter, at




Page 2

Loteor to: Henry . Rates

This mattar will roemain coufidential in aceoordanca
with 2 U.5.C. Section 437qg(a) (1) (D) andess you notify

tha Commlasion in writing that vou wish the iavastigation
to be made pablic.

I you intond to ba reprasanted by couanasel dn this
mactar, please have such eouneel 3o notify ua in writine.

Singarély,

dilliam C. QOlaaker
anral Counseal




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IS ESIREET ISW
WASHINCGTON. DG, X604

June 13, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Peter M. Young, Treasurer
Reynolds for U.S5. Senate Committee
76 Westminster Street

Providence, RI 02903

RE: MUR 580
Dear Mr. Young:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Clection Commission has found that your
committee, Reynolds for U.S5. Senate,may have violated
certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). Specifically it
appears that your acceptance of two in-kind contributions
one for $170. on October 2, 1973 and one for 567.43 on
November B, 1978 from Kates Properties, Inc., is in
violation of 2 U.5.C. § 441b(a) which precludes political
committees from accepting corporate contributions.

We have numbered this matter MUR 980.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken against you.
Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of
this matter. In this connection, please describe any
contacts that committee staff had with Henry E. Kates
or the corporate landlord which led to this contribution
of rent. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

The Commission is under and duty to investigate
this matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response
should be submitted within ten days after your receipt
ot this notification.




Peter M. Young

If you have any questions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202/523-4060.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please have such counsel so notify us in

writing. ‘___H“x\\
SlﬂCE"‘L‘lT ///
William C. Dlﬂaﬁer
- ; General Counsel
Illﬁmuniupuuhmnhmuua :
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CLRULFIED MAIL
RIZTURY _RLCLIPT REQUESTED

tir. Peter l. Youny, Treasurer
Reynolas for U.S5. Senate Committee
76 Hestninkser Street

Providence, RI 029%03

RE: MUR 980

-

Dear Mr. Youny:

Uased on information ascertained in the normal
coursae of carrying out its suparvisory responsaibilities,
cihe Federal Llection Commission has found that your
corwiittee Reynolds for U.S. Senate may have violated
cercain provisions of the Federal Election Camphdgn Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). Specifically it
ap2ars that your acceptance of two in-kind contributions
one for 4170, on October 2, 1978 and one for $G67.43 on
lovenber 4, 1973 dsofnFKetedaPiopeofies, Inc., is in
violation of 2 U.5.C. § 441b(a) which precludes political
coninitctees from accepting corporate contributions,

We have numbered this mattear MUR 989.

Under the Aect, you have an oppppotunity to
tleronstrate that no action should be taken against you.
Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
Lelieve are relevant to the Cormission's analyals of
this matter. 1In this connection, please deacribe any
contacts tihat committee staff had with henry E. Kates
or the corpgorate landlord which led to hkis contiibution
or rent, Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oatli.

The Commission is under and duty to investigate
titis matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response
saould be subnitted within ten days after your receipt
of tals notification.
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Letter to: Feter M. Young

If you have any questions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202/523-40GC0,

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a) (3) (&) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represcented by counsel in
tiils matter, please anave such counsel so notify us in
writing.

Sincerely,

william C. Oldaker
Goenoral Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Revnolds for U.S. Senate Committee
Kates Properties, Inc.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do herebv certify that on June 11,
1979, the Commission determined hy a vote of 4-0 to
adopt the following recommendations, as set forth in
the First General Counsel's Report dated June 6, 1979,
regarding the above-captioned matter:

l. Find reason to helieve that Kates
Properties, Inc. violated 2 U.S.C.
§441b(a).

Find reason to believe that Reynolds
for U.S5. Senate Committee violated

2 U.5.C. §441b(a).

3. Send the letters attached to the
above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners
Priedersdorf, Harris, "“cfGarry, and Thomson.
Commissioner Tiernan abstains on this matter.

Attest -

_ L ) £
_QAL/ZC /H-:b'}-{cr-fc 4 1L "Jef/):? 222 8702

Date W Mariorie "/. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 6-6-79, 2:28
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6=-7-79, 11:00




MEMORANDUM TO: Marge Fmmons
FROM: Llissa T. Garr

SUBJECT : MUER 980

Please have the attached First General Counsel's

Report on MUR 950 distribueed to the Commission on a

43 hour tally basis.

Thank you.




DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL T JIMER - 980
BY OGC TO COMMISSION JUN 6 1379 STAFﬂE:&%ERLS}

@ reoera ErEcTiON comm@ ron

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Cummings

SOURCE OF MUR: INTERNALLY GENERATETD

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Reynolds for U.S. Senate Committee

Kates Properties, Inc.

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.5.C. § 441b(a), 11 CFR § 100.4(a) (1) (iidi)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

A review of the 10 Day Pre-General and the 30 Day Post
General Reports filed by the Reynolds for U.,S5. Senate Committee
(the "Committee") revealed two in-kind contributions by a
corporation, Kates Properties, Inc., in wviolation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b(a). One in-kind contribution was made in October 2, 1978
for 5170, the other was made on November B, 1978 for 567.43.

The matter was referred to the Office of the General Counsel

by the Reports Analysis Division on May 17, 1979. (Attachment I)

EVIDENCE

The contribution in question here involved the possible
payment of rent or forebearance of rent, by a corporation on
behalf of the committee for its office space. The Committee
was notified of the surface viclation on January 29, 1979. On
Februrary 12, 1979 Mr. James G. Reynolds, the candidate, sent
a copy of a letter from Mr. Henry E. Kates stating that the
questioned contribution of $237.43 was a personal, not a corporate,
contribution. (Attachment II). Mr., Kates did not include in this
letter the date of the contribution to the Committee.




LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.5.C. § 441b(a) prohibitscorporations from
making contributions to political committees. "Contribution"
includes in-kind contributions such as free office space.
11 CFR § 100.4(a) (1) (iii). It is not clear from Mr. Kates'
letter whether he reimbursed the corporation for the committe's
rent at the time it was due or only in February, 1979. If the
reimbursement occurred at this later date, an in-kind contri-
bution may have been made. Also the Committeoc listed Kates
Properties, Inc. as the contributor. We therctore recommend
the Commission find reason to believe that Kates Properties
Inc. violated 2 U.S5.C. § 441b(a) . The Committeetg acceptance
of a corporate contribution is also in wviolation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 441bl(a).

sy RECOMMENDATION

T | B Find reason to believe that Kates Properties, Inc.
violated 2 U.S5.C. § 441b(a).

2. Find reason to believe that Reynolds for U.S. Senate
Committee vicolated 2 U.5.C. § 441b(a).

3. Send attached letters.

Attachments

1) Referral from RAD
2) Letter from respondent
3) Proposed letters to respondents




REIFER TO INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE BEFORE COMPLE T.FW‘ S/Z}
REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET NMg ?

pate _B5-12-19 ANALYST __Bil ErJﬂneIZM

TO: 06C TEAM CHIEF _Suzanne Yilson & i+t

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR ’ COMPLIANCE REVIEW 0 QZ M L

FROM ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTCOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSISSY J_
i

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: Revnolds for 1).5. Senate Cormittee
TREASURER: Peter M. Younn
ADDRESS 76 Hestminster St.

Providence, RI N291N3

AFFILIATEIS) "IA

ALLEGATION(S): ; ATTACHMENTIS)

Peceipt of a Cornorate a i
contribution.

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, k\D DATE:
10-Day Pre-Primary dnc.' . .
Normal review. 11/14/78 30-Day Post Primary Renorts.,  ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: Al reports within the dates lisied below have received :mitial basic raview. For all r2ooris
reviewed, see Attachment |,

PERIOD COVERED FROM _4/28/78 10 12/20/18

TOTAL RECEIPTS § _89,617.07 TOTAL EXPENDITURES §_05.F17 77

CASHON HAND S =0- DEBTS 5§ =N-

HISTORY:
RESULTS OF REVIEW: ATTACHMENT

Surface Violation notice sent - 1/29/79

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE, COMMITTEE:

Telecon dated - 1/31/79
Telecon dated - 2/3/70

REASONIS) FOR REFERRAL ATTACHMENT
Pesnonse received - 2/8/792 Inadenuate
nesnchse received 2 r2c/10

Violation weets Cormiission threshold for review by the General
DTHERCZ?ﬁi)?Ll\'G ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT
/A

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
/A
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At I

Mre. Orlando B, Potter

Staff Director

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: 55Vvi/78-26

Dear Mr. Potter:

This will confirm receipt of your letter of January 29 and a telephon=
conversation I initiated to Mr. Coppel indicating that we will promptly
resolve the question of our having apparently received an improper contribu-
tion. We have taken steps to de termin e whether (a) the contribution was in
fact personal and mistakenly recorded on our books; (b) was nominally cor -
porate, but supported by a p: "sonal reimbursement; or (¢) whether it was
corporate both in form an® s  .stance, in which event ] will personally refund
the amount of the contribution.

I will advise you further as soon as I learn the facts.

Very truly yours,

James G. l'{e-_.-'nnl;Js

JGR:mec

Al 0700 (2011 71,4270
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February 12, 1979

Mr. Orlande B. FPotter

Staff Dircctor

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: 55Vi/78-26

Dear Mr., Potter:

Attached is a copy of a letter which confirms that the questioned
contribution was in fact personal, not co rporate,

Very truly yours,

. é% S

James G. Rt_y.wlr]

JGR:mec
Attachment

5 2_-5""1—15" 76 Wiestminster St., Providence, Rhode Island 02903 (401) 421.4270

RI _..ﬂcl P C'_ f03LM by Heynahb far WS, Serengd Cominmin @, Fittes BY. Yoaung, Tivaseris
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5522 New Englend
incncial Group

Ii|-uuul B

144 Westminster St., Providence, R.I, 02903, 401 751-8600

February 5, 1979

Mr. James G. Reynolds
76 Westminster Street
Providence, Rhode Island 02503

Dear Jim

Repgarding your letter of February 1,
the Fleteher Building is owned by a corporation,
but, aware of the federal election laws, I
dutifully reimbursed the corporation for its rent
in the amount of $237.43.

I |

Sinrcerely,

e W
.-..--""':‘_'_'—% M{L-"

Henry E. Kates

Henry E. Kates, President




FEDER AL ELECTION COMMISSION

1RSS5 h STREET NAN
VARSI, 1O 1) Huidih i

CLRTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Peter M. Young, Treasurer
Reynolds for U.S. Senate Committee
76 Westminster Street

Providence, RI 02903

RE: MUR 98B0
Dear Mr. Young:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Clection Commission has found that your
committee Reynolds for U.S5. Senate,may nave violated
certain provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). Specifically it

appears that your acceptance of two in-kind contributions
onz For 5170. on October 2, 1978 and one for $67.43 on
November &, 1978 from Kates Properties, Inc., is in
violation of 2 U.5.C. § 44lb(a) which precludes political
comnittees from accepting corporate contributions.

We have numbered this matter MUR 980.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to

relevant to the Commission's analysis of
In this connection, please describe any
that committee staff nad with Henry E. Kates
corporate landlord which led to this contribution
where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

Tie Commission is under and duty to investigate
Ehis matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response
should be submitted within ten days after your receint
of thnis notification.
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Page 2
Letter to: Peter M. Young

If you have any questions, please contact Marcie
Cummings, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
202/523-4060.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S5.C. Section 437g(a)(3) (B) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please have such counsel so notify us in
writing.

Sincerely,

Pk |

William C. ldaker

General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON, 0. 20461

CERIIFILD MAIL
RETUIN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Henry E. Kates

Hew England Financial Group
144 Westminster Street
Providence, RI 02903

RE: MUR 98B0
Dear Mr. Kates:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out 1ts supervisory responsibilities, the
Fadural Eleccion Commission has found that Kates Propertios
Ini. may have violated certain provisions of 1ie Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").
Specifically it appears that Kates Properties two in-kinc
contributions to Reynolds for U.S5. Senate, one on Octobi
1978 for 5170 and one on November 8, 1978, for $67.43,
ln violation of 2 U.5.C. § 441lb(a) which prohibits
cornorations from making contributions to a political
We have npnumbered this matter MUR 930.

L}
"

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonst
that no acticn should be taken against you. Please subml
iy factual or legal materials which you believe are
ralevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
|dditionally, please submit answers to the enclosed
gquescions|. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
undar oath.

Fhe Commission is under a duty to investigate this

mattrr oxpeditiously. Therefore, your response should be

supritted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

any questions, please contact Marcie
aff member assigned to this matter, at




Page 2
Letter to: Henry E. Kates

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.5.C. Section 437g{a) (3) (B) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

MUR 980(79)

Questions to Mr. Henry E. Kates

In vour February 5, 1979 letter to Mr. James G.
Reynolds you state "... I dutifully reimbursed
the corporation for its rent in the amount

of §237.43."

a. If this reimbursement was madc by check please
submit a copy of both sides of the check.

by, this reimbursement was not made by check
please state the date the roimourszement was made.

Is Kates Properties, Inc » landlord of the
building where Reynolds l.5. Senate Committeo
maintained offices? If no who is the landlord
and what is your relation p to this landlord?
Please submit a copy of the lecase petween Reynolds
for U.5. Senate Committee and 3 landlord for tho
rental of the Committee's office space.
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REFER TO INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE BEFORESCOMPLETING ;
REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET M M£ ?

pate _B5-17-19 ANALYST __Bill Connel

TO: OGe TEAM CHIEF Suzanne Yilson . !+ o

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR . COMPLIANCE REVIEW %ﬁg

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANAL‘I’S[%

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: Pevnolds for 11.5. Senate Committee
TREASURER.: Peter M. Younq
ADDRESS: 76 Hestminster St.

Providence, RI 1N2903
AFFILIATE(S): A

ALLEGATION(S): ATTACHMENTIS)

Receipnt of a Cornorate i
contribution.

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE:
10-Day Pre-Primary and ;
Normal review. 11/14/78 30-Day Post Primary Renorts. ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dares listed below have received imitial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM _4/28/78 TO 12/29/78
TOTAL RECEIPTS s 85,617.07 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5 _05,f17 17

CASH ON HAND 5§ =0~ DEBTS S -N-

HISTORY:
RESULTS OF REVIEW: ATTACHMENT

Surface Violation notice sent - 1/29/749

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE: ATTACHMENT

Telecon dated - 1/31/79
Telecon dated - 2/3/79

REASONISY FOR REFERRAL: ATTACHMENT
Nesnonse received - 2/3/72 Inadenuate
Resnonse recejved 2/20/7% Adequate
Violation meets Commission threshold for review by the General

OTHER PEUNING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ATTACHMENT

N/A

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
N/A

RAD Fom |
August 1973
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January 29, 1979

|'|"Lr"|"' H "|r". ma ., T'I'f".l".'_J!'r'r"

Reynolds for .S, Senate Comimittee
16 Wostministor St.

Providence, Rl (17808

Dear M. Young:

This lett

£ h I+ 4 =
W E ECeh il hgm
tha

Sincerel

O; .~‘>.Jj f@. A“‘*’

Orlando 0, Petter
Staf{ Mrector
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RI:  TELLCOH

FROW:
DATE: 1/31/19

WAME OF cOnMITTLR: Reynolds for U.S. Senate Commitled

M. Beynolds called to inouire abo

It +.| ¢ SY '!I_'._L"!" 1:1_'

1 explained that the cemmittee had renorted receiving & contributions Mrom a
corporalion called Kates Propevties. Reynolds said that either the contyibution
was from personal funds or was from the covvoration bul reimbursed by nersonad
funds., He Turther exolained that 7f unon vescarching the situation found thit
it was infact a comorate conbeibution, be would personally volund the money

Roynolds said he would contact Kates Properties and get thi &
}JL In"l-lhq.

. - ’ eI = - - o o - 1 E
: ed 172 to renort it as a debt owed by 1 e until he could warifv
il as a non-corporate contribubion,

L

matter resolved,

: orL
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TELECOHN
. Jawes Reynolds, Candidate

25 LT
of S0
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COMUITTEE:  Reynolds for Sena

0l

Hr. Reynolds called concerning the SY letter sent him for the cornorate contributi
the committee received from Kates Pronertics., Reynolds exnlaindd that Henry Kates
fPrincinal of Kates Pronerties) had heen ronovatisg old buildinns in the Providenc
area, and allowed the Reynold otend ttee Lo use of the buildinns as their head-
The committee was vequived to wav rent tor the use of the nremgses on @

{lily basis. ne of the sayments towards the end of the camnaingn was made by

Rovnolds exnlained that after he had rescarched the auestion,

Pl & eFrLl

uators

he determined that the payment had been actuallv made by Hr. kates himself, (Mr
Fates reimbursed the corporation for the arount nf the rent). Revnnlds contact
kates about this matter, and Koates agreed to send a letter to varify that the
contribution was actudlly a contribution <8 322 from himself,

w il
oo

his information illr_f' a 1.l'_-r_'l’ur -"-’IIJ cend Tt
atter. He agroed.
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Mr. Orlando B, IPotter

Staff Director

Foederal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N. W. {
Washington, D, C. 20463 rep -

1 i

Re: 5SVi/78-26

£
oo 77|
PDear Mr. Potter: |

This will confirm reccipl of your letter of January 29 and a telephone
conversation I initiated to Mr, Coppel indicating that we will promptly
resolve the question of our having apparently received an improper contribu-
tion. We have taken steps to determine whether (a) the contribution was in
fact personal and mistakenly “ecorded on our books; (b) was nominally cor-
porate, but supported by o po tonal reimbursement; or [¢) whether it was
corporate both in form an ™ atance, in which event I will personally refund

the amount of the contributioa
I will advise you further as soon as I learn the facts.

Very truly yours,

: a r
..-"""F:.-F ‘_,..-"':,..-" . ¥
James G. Reynolds
JGR:mec
FE AR KT "l | 1.l . i 1117270
(8 1.2._; J ’
n_r Nr—rn A I _": n
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Felbruary 12, 1979

Mr, Orlandoe B. Pottoer

Staff Dircctor

PPederal Election Commission
1325 1< Strect, M. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Re: 55Vi/78-26

Dear Mr. IPotter:

Atlauched is a copy of a letter which conflirms that the questioned
contribution was in fact personal, not corporate.

Very truly yours

James G. Reynold

JGR:mec
Mtachment

5 v T 76 Westminster St Providence, Rhode 1sland 02003 (401) 421.4270
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emes Pinancial Group

1 44 Westminster 51, Providence, Rl 02903 <01 751-0600

Mr. James G
' 76 Westminster
Rhode Island c2903

Providence
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